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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
CONTRACTS AND PROCUREMENT SERVICES
64 NEW YORK AVENUE, NE, 2"? FLOOR, WASHINGTON, DC 20002
PHONE: (202) 671-3171¢FAX: (202) 671-3395

January 26, 2015

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RF
SOLICITATION FOR DENTAL SUPPLIES
AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE (1)
RM-15-RFQ-075-BY04-JM

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

The above solicitation is hereby amended to reflect DBH’s response to questions that were
received from Prospective Bidders

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
| Question | RFP Question
- No. Section
-
‘ 1 Do you have previous award history and bid tabulation?

| DBH RESPONSE: Contracts and Procurement Services (CPS) does not provide this
information. The requested information is available by Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
Request.

¢

| Question | RFP Question
![ No. Section
2 Is this bid an all or none?

| DBH RESPONSE: The Prospective Bidders must provide pricing for all items in
| Section B.4 - Pricing Schedule.

| Question | RFP

No. Section Question

Do Prospective Bidders have to have certifications to be able to bid on this

3 solicitation?

i DBH RESPONSE: The Prospective Bidders must have a valid D.C. Resident/Non-Resident
' Wholesaler Pharmaceutical License.
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' Question | RFP

No. Section Question

b
b

4 Are Prospective Bidders allowed to quote on equals?

"DBH RESPONSE: The Prospective Bidders shall refer to Section B.4 — Pricing Schedule
whereby selected items are allowed for DBH approved equivalent.

—_

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR QUOTE REMAIN UNCHANGED.

Only one copy of this Amendment is being sent to Prospective Bidders. Bidders shall sign below and attach a
signed copy of this Amendment to each proposal to be submitted to the place specified for receipt of Quotes.
Quotes shall be mailed or delivered in accordance with the instructions provided in the original RFQ Solicitation.
In the event your proposal has been previously deposited with the Department of Behavioral Health, Contracts and
Procurement Services (DBH/CPS), submit this signed Amendment in a sealed envelope, identified on the outside
by the RFQ number and submission date. This signed Amendment must be received by the DBH/CPS no later than
the date and time for closing.

Failure to acknowledge receipt of Amendment One (1) for Solicitation Number RM-15-RFQ-075-BY 04-JM
may be cause for rejection of any Quote submitted in response to the subject RFQ Solicitation.

Director, Contra d Procurement
Agency Chief Contracting Officer

Amendment Number One (1) is hereby acknowledged and is considered a part of the Quote for Solicitation
Number RM-15-RFQ-075-BY04-JM.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

Title of Authorized Representative Print or Type Name of Offeror



